


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Monday, June 18, 2012 4:11 PM 
Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com) 
Leking,.Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (lpena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis 
(scurtis@riceswd.com) 
Remediation Plan (1R425-72) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jet i - l Site 

RE: Termination Request 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
Vacuum Jet J-7 Site 
Unit Letter J , Section 7, T18S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R425-72) Termination 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company's report and 
request to close the above-referenced site, dated June 1, 2012 (received June 7, 2012). The report is 
acceptable to the OCD. 

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule 
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, 
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-72) is terminated 
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 



JUN -7 2012 

Oil Conservation Division 
122 West Taylor • Hobbs, New Mexico 8 8 2 40 1 2 2 0 S - St. Francis Drive 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 • Fax: (575) 397-1471 S a n t a F e ' N M 8 7 5 0 5 

\* tL Operating Company 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8593 

June 1,2012 

Mr. Edward Hansen 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Termination Request 
Vacuum Jet. J-7 (1R425-72): UL/J, Sec. 7, Tl8S, R35E 
RICE Operating Company - Vacuum SWD System 

Mr. Hansen: 

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned 
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the 
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System 
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis. 

Background 
In 2009, ROC initiated work on the former J-7 junction box as part of the system 
abandonment. The site is located in UL/J, Sec. 7, T18S, R35E. NM OSE records indicate 
that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 88 +/- feet. 
The site was delineated using an air-rotary drilling rig to collect soil samples at regular 
intervals. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field screened using a PID for 
hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 7-ft sample was sent to a 
commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in a chloride 
concentration of 48 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and 
diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The entire bore hole was filled with 
bentonite to ground surface. Clean, imported soil was used to contour the site to the 
surrounding area. On 6/25/2009, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and 
is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal rate. The junction box final 
report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID sheet are attached. 



Recommendations 
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose 
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD 
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction 
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the 
regulatory file, or similar closure status. 

Please contact me at (575)393-91,74 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
RICE Operating Company 

Hack Conder 
Environmental Manager 

enclosures 



RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT 

BOX LOCATION 
SWD SYSTEM JUNCTION UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET 

Vacuum Jet, J-7 7 18S. 35E Lea 
Length ' "W id lh Depth ,"' 

Vacuum Jet, J-7 J 7 18S. 35E Lea 'eliminated' 

LAND TYPE: BLM i STATE X , FEE LANDOWNER . . . OTHER 

• DeptlYto Groundwater 88 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING.SCORE; 

Date Started 6/18/2009 Date Completed 6/18/2009 OCD Witness . 

• Soil Excavated ri/a cubic yards .Excavation length, .n/a width n/a Depth n/a 

.Soil Disposed 

10 

no 

feet 

•0. jcubic yar'ds.. 

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: 

Qffsite Facility _ 

Sample Date 

n/a Location n/a 

6/18/2009 .Sample'Depth 7 ft 

TPH arid Chloride laboratory ,test results coitipieted by Using arYappfdyed lab arid 
testing procedures' pursuant, to NtoOC D guidelines., 

CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS 

Sample 
i Location 

PID (field) 
.ppm 

•GRO' • 
;mg/kg 

DRO 5 

mg/kg i 
• Chloride 1 

mg/kg 

SB #.1.7'GRAB- "0.0 <<10.0 :<10.0. \ '48 

^General Description of Kemedial Actipn: ThisJui^'ri.was-acMressefl ciiiHirig'trie 

LOCATION' •DEPTH ' , mg/kg 

background 6" 178 • 

3' •217 

vertical 
delitieationat 
the'junction, 

'4.' •204 vertical 
delitieationat 
the'junction, 

'5' 128 

(source) 61 ;.172' 

7* .134 ' , 

Vacuum'SWD .System Abandonm the former 

juhct^'bj^'fit^.ijsij^.a' a)rH:c>tefy .drillingrig to'coliert soil sampJes at regLilarintervals... 

'Chloride field[ tests' were'perfqrrriad^on each sample whicKyielded low concentrations 

.similar to. that;of the. background sample. Organic vap^ using a PID 

which also yielded low concentrations. The .deepest sample, 7 ft BGS, was sent td a cpmmefcial.laboratp'ry forvanalysis of chjdride4'nd TPlfj,. 

Laboratory analysis c o ^ The ,ehtire",tere'hole.was backfiiled;w 

Imported :sof;Was used to'cqritOLVr theiite^o the siiffdunding area. On'6/25/26p9.. the'site%"as>eeded;with a biertd of native vegetation ahd< 

is expected to return to a p f 6 ^ 

enclosures: photos; .lab.results, RID (field) screenings, chloride.curve 

I HEREBY^dER^iFY THA OF MY 

SI.TE>;SUPERVISOR _ 

•REPORT 
ASSEMBLED BY 

•Jordan Woodfin .'SIGNATURE- .COMPANY - RICE OPERATINGCQMPANY. 

•Katie Jones, INITIAL 

PROjECt LEADER Larry Bruce BakerJr.. 'SIGNATURE SfeLiA^j '§*M*t jtk > -.. DATE- ) \ >• 1%'t->.&% 



Vacuum Jet. J-7 

backfilling the former junction box site with clean soil 6/25/2009 

Unit J, Section 7, T18S, R35E 



PHONE •{575)-393r2320 • 101 E.. MARLAND • HOBBS. NM 8824C"-' 

LABORATORIES 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR 
RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
ATTN: DARNELL-MITCHELL 
122 W, TAYLOR 
HOBBS, NM 88240 

Receiving Date: 06/19/09 
Reporting Date: 06/22/09 
Project Number; 'NOT GIVEN 
Proiect Name: SB#1 @ 7* 
Project Location: VACUUM CORNER J-7 

•gN'sV^ampling Date: 06/18/09 
IjSample Type: SOIL 

Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT 
Sample Received By: ML 
Analyzed By.; AB/HM 

•GRO D'RO 
(e s-C 1 0) (>Ciq-C28) ci* 

LAB NUMBER SAMPLE'ID :(r>g/kg> (m/gYkg), (mg/kg) 

". ANALYSIS DATE OS/20/09 06/20/09 06/19/09 
HI 76.74-1 SB#1 "@ 7' MO.O <10.0 48 

Quality. Control: 514 .551 500 
True Value QC ,500 500, 500 

Recovery. 103 110 100 
Relative.PeYcent.DjffefenGe , 4:0 "5,7. <0.1 

METHODS; TPH GRO &/ORQ: f p A SVV-846 801.5 M; CP: .Std. Methods^SOO-OrB 
"Analysis performed on a11:4 vifcV-aqueous extract. Reported on wet.weight. 

H17674 TCL RICE 

PLEASE NOTE .LiiiDlllty, and.pamaooii, CsKi'iiinl'a tofyfcf gna,«j!en|,s;e};&rq8iva rbir.«ly,'fof any cta(r5j af!siii(ji. wfielhef 6^4$ liy«ti,WB4i of jorj, sjipll t>a limlisd'tejwiimotint paid liy clieni,fcranalyaas. 
-A!)-'clalni5. iriolwling ti!03O-!or;nas!!geppa.Ei!ii> any'other causa Whnisaaver shall na aoemoti wrfiwSf un!8'§f'm|icle'.lri writing' ond rowlvad by.'CSrdinal wlthirV thirty (3(1) days-a/ler ^rotat ion )ha applicable 
seiyida, fo tia avfcrtt .gholi.Cardinal te itSliie far lncictentaf or ^nseijvannaj.damages, )neiudifie,'v/l!hoVi Ifmltoiiori, butrtiiass ihiefru'piiariSi fosg trt use. prloss o! pWfiis'ineuWtl'by'-c'iieriL iis subsidiaries. 
aifiilblaS'Or suceaSsorSran'sin "̂.out oi or reiatao'to ths porfdfmanca of services lioreuitder by Cardinal, regorfjloss ofwhatiifitiMsVccialm t»"onsed uponany of.tfe airare-aatqo reasons or.blWraisa. 'Results 
•fewe cniy. lo'ttia sSmple-s fdanilfiao^^Kiye. This rop.ofushail not bo fetiraflucatfi'Mapl lit fuiwMtwtMori approval o! Cardinal LobotatdVias, 



f 4 i 
^M^ARDINAL LABORATQRI.ES 

iOr cast:fiiarianci,;Hobbs, MM $8MV 
Page_ of 

Ptt-ofi«f? . . , .„ , •m.fe.sn&.r.i-̂ 'i -.14 
Projee.t<-#L 

Project-Bams: 

Project Ovyhef::'. 

ESBSl*a'U3EB:ns 

Laja.LB, 

5 £ i 

Sanvple i.p). 

3HS!u8L3! 

BILL TO 
P.O. 

C o m p a n y ; g . A ' M E 

Att t i : 

Address: 

'City:. 

Stale: Zip:: 

phone ; * : 

Fax.*:. 
MATRIX 

rrr 
}U. rr 

a j g 

.0 / w 

.ar J S 
S3 i 3 

a 

w 

.i 

P.RESER'. •SAMPLING 

DATE. TIME 

ANALYSIS REQUEST 

As 

1/ 

*y £ f55£ ' i hT£~ f tb fc l i t y - iEr i Dn;h .xg^3 CaKSasfs- 'Sssair^-afvajcf laf i i 'Si j^usJ,.* remedy ( u v a r i r c f K i T i ^ f f f i r ^ ' u h s j i i w r ba jedTncan i fB tS .a t w t . i fcdJ btr-fimiiarJ i a the ernaun l psSi b y l i i o rfc/lltef UK 

- -*vr , h a s 3^2 j t fsna i lCaJtmMi Ife oa&is j b i f t s ^a r t t a f ^ ^ ^ M i i * ^ i £ M * B S c * . m t f ^ tuswnnss i(Wf»m«&(ms, a i m p , o f i m s o t prt»fcisihcj»**uifcy titttfil;.flssiJhswCWfi^s, 

A iaac i fe ; . ,^ i -Z i .s - ix&c Qui i i ot r e H t t a ; tp.ma p g n c t i n / n c o a t g g n , f e s j t £ f i u m i g ' i ' t ) T Caraaiat i e g a m i j ~ a ^ r > i t i e t n a r sucit cteasi & b a s s J upon any pf m e aScve stai iKl c l a i m s c i otf tofv.t»£, 

f o n n R ' a t t r i C o n d i l i o n s : tnl&resEvii!! &e- Ctm{?3tf Alt 8i?g&iK7£?racrB t h f « 

•28 v i s t a s * ! dua s l Ihs r a l e o i ^ s i * t tut a n n u m i i m n tite. oiigisiss «u ie af tfivcim 

g!SC3i l3c| 'pct lEc! j» i i5, ffw3ttiihfl a a i ( f t e 7 V t r ; * & 

3 a ro pl.er H s i i n q u i s.h~d: 

Ke-liiKJtiislipii B y ; 

"'. D.ate: ' Recefred.B.v:. 

De l ivered By : ( C i r c l e Que ) 

Santo ler -UPS - - B u r - Other : 

Tsrnrii ' i Stuilfcte'-Condifion f gWECKED BV; 

Phone Result 
Fax'Result': 

Mo " j Add'l Phone #: 
Ho. lAdd'l Fax S: 

REMARKS:-



MCE OPERATING COMPANY 
122 West Tayor Hobbs, NM 8S240 p 

PHONE: (575)'393-91 74 FAX: (575) 397-1471 
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM 

/ -Check Model Number: 
" Model: PGM 7300 Serid No: 590-000183 

Model; PGM 73 00 Serial No: 590-000508 
Model; PGM 7300 Serial .No; 590-000504 

Model: PGM 7600 
Model: PGM 7600 
Model: PGM7600-

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE l.OOPBM / AIR BALANCE 

Serial No:-110-023920 
Serial No: 110-013744 
Serial No: -liiUil "ifilln 

EXPIRATJONDATE: fO* {& 

METER READING ACCURAC Y; . / 0 O 

ACCURACY; #-25* 

SYSTEM, , ^ F U N C T I O N : UNIT • SECTION T O W N S H I P ' RANGE. 

. \[MUUM "7 • Dre 

SAMPLE JD PID . . ' SAMPLE ID • m . 
' ' ' ~>. 1 , .0 z —7 ' / 

A . g,'l 
; O 

k' : A / 
* : 

! 

* 

1 v«iiy-^-ita^<jaiEtetecl tbeiibcwsiustoimealtâ  

I Jl DATE: f f 


